FATHER MULLER MEDICAL COLLEGE, MANGALORE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING

Date & time of meeting:

28th September 2023 at 3.00 pm

Venue of the meeting:

MEU Hall, FMMC.

Members present: Dr. Antony Sylvan D'souza (Chairperson), Dr. Nagesh KR (Coordinator), Dr. Varsha Shenoy, Dr. Crysle Sabrina Mary Saldanha, Dr. Archana B, Dr. Vinay Vaidyanathan Rao, Dr. Chandini, Dr. Savita Lasrado, Mr. Amaan Hishaam.

The minutes of the meeting were as follows:

The Coordinator welcomed the committee members to the meeting.

Agenda 1: Review of feedback from course coordinators on TL & assessment.

- The classes were going on as per the time table. In 1st MBBS, the catch-up classes were taken students who were admitted late due to delay in admission procedure.
- Formative assessments were conducted. In some students were not showing much interest in the FAs, which could be due to too frequent FAs by all departments. The committee suggested to have some coordination between all departments before announcing FAs.
- Internal assessment was conducted as per University guidelines.

Agenda 2: Review of ECE, elective modules, AETCOM & Foundation course.

- As per NMC new regulations, ECE sessions were reduced to 27 hours (9 hours each in anatomy, physiology and biochemistry). Hence, it is instructed to plan the ECE sessions by reducing the number of hours proportionately in all departments.
- Elective postings & AETCOM sessions were conducted by allotted departments satisfactorily.
- Foundation course was implemented for batch 2023 satisfactorily.

Agenda 3: Challenges in implementing the curriculum.

- Suggested to use more with case/problem based scenarios for SGDs.
- The logistic issues related to conduction of SGDs and IAs will be conveyed to management.
- The students who are passed in supplementary exams of 1st MBBS, 2nd MBBS and 3rd MBBS (part 1) needs missed classes to be covered. It is suggested to have additional classes for these students OR recorded classes for 20-30 min duration (along with FA) are made available through LMS.

The meeting was concluded with thanks.

Dr. Antony Sylvan D'Souza

Chairperson,

Curriculum Committee, FMMC

Dr. Nagesh KR

Coordinator,

Curriculum Committee, FMMC

Copy to: Administrator, FMMC; Vice Dean, FMMC; IQAC Office; HODs; Coordinators of Curriculum sub-committees, Foundation course committee, Elective committee, Alignment & Integration committee, AETCOM & Pandemic modules committee.

FATHER MULLER MEDICAL COLLEGE, MANGALORE CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING

Date & time of meeting:

28th November 2023 at 11.30 am

Venue of the meeting:

MEU meeting hall, FMMC.

Members present: Dr. Antony Sylvan D'souza (Chairperson), Dr. Nagesh KR (Coordinator), Dr. Varsha Shenoy, Dr. Crysle Sabrina Mary Saldanha, Dr. Archana B, Dr. Vinay Vaidyanathan Rao, Dr. Chandini, Dr. Savita Lasrado, Mr. Amaan Hishaam.

The minutes of the meeting were as follows:

The Coordinator welcomed the committee members to the meeting.

Agenda 1: Review of CBME regulations, 2023 dated 01.08.23.

As per the RGUHS circular dated 09.11.23 regarding implementation of CBME regulations, 2023, the CC
members discussed and decided to implement the following changes in the MBBS curriculum as per recent
NMC guidelines.

1st MBBS:

- Number of teaching hours to be followed as per Table No. 4 of CBME 2023 (page No. 69).
- Number of ECE hours is 27 (9 hours each for Anatomy, Physiology and Biochemistry).
- Pandemic module 1.1 (4 hours) to be included in the time table (taken by Microbiology).
- AETCOM is 26 hours (CBME 2023). Division of hours among departments to be followed as per attached Document-2.
- Family Adaption Program (FAP) 27 hours (Community Medicine).
- Formative Assessment and Continuous Internal Assessment (theory and practical) to be followed as per CBME 2023 (Refer attached Document-3).

2nd MBBS:

- Number of teaching hours to be followed as per Table No. 5 of CBME 2023 (page No. 70).
- Pandemic module 2.1 (4 hours Microbiology); module 2.2 (6 hours Community Medicine); module 2.3 (6 hours Microbiology); module 2.4 (6 hours Community Medicine, Biochemistry); module 2.5 (6 hours Pharmacology, General Medicine). For more details, refer Pandemic Management Module 2020.
- AETCOM is 37 hours (CBME 2023). Division of hours among departments to be followed as per attached Document-2.
- 20 hours lecture for Medicine, Surgery and OBG each (Total 60 hours).
- Family Adaption Program (FAP) 30 hours (Community Medicine).
- Clinical postings to be followed as per Table No. 8 of CBME 2023 (page No. 73).
- Formative Assessment and Continuous Internal Assessment (theory and practical) to be followed as per CBME 2023 (Refer attached Document-3).

3rd MBBS, Part 1:

- Teaching hours for Dermatology, Psychiatry, Radiodiagnosis including Radiotherapy, and Anesthesiology are shifted entirely to 3rd MBBS, part 2.
- Teaching hours of Respiratory Medicine is included within General Medicine. General Medicine can coordinate with Respiratory Medicine department to take competencies related to Respiratory Medicine.

- Number of teaching hours to be followed as per Table No. 6 of CBME 2023 (page No. 71).
- Pandemic module 3.1 to 3.3 (18 hours Community Medicine). For more details, refer Pandemic Management Module 2020.
- AETCOM is 31 hours (CBME 2023). Division of hours among departments to be followed as per attached Document-2.
- Family Adaption Program (FAP) 31 hours (Community Medicine).
- Clinical postings to be followed as per Table No. 8 of CBME 2023 (page No. 73).
- Formative Assessment and Continuous Internal Assessment (theory and practical) to be followed as per CBME 2023 (Refer attached Document-3).

3rd MBBS, Part 2:

- Number of teaching hours to be followed as per Table No. 7 of CBME 2023 (page No. 72).
- Pandemic module 4.1 to 4.6 (28 hours General Medicine, Respiratory Medicine, Anesthesiology). For more details, refer Pandemic Management Module 2020.
- AETCOM is 52 hours (CBME 2023). Division of hours among departments to be followed as per attached Document-2.
- Clinical postings to be followed as per Table No. 8 of CBME 2023 (page No. 73).
- Formative Assessment and Continuous Internal Assessment (theory and practical) to be followed as per CBME 2023 (Refer attached Document-3).

Elective module postings:

- Block 1-15 days: Students has to be engaged from morning to evening. No clinical postings.
- Block 2-15 days: Students has to be engaged from morning to evening. No clinical postings.

Passing criteria in Assessment:

- Subjects having one paper: Min 40% in theory; Min 40% in practical. Aggregate 50% together theory and practical.
- Subjects having two papers: Min 40% in theory (by combining paper 1 and paper 2); Min 40% in practical. Aggregate 50% together theory and practical.

Learner-Doctor program (Clinical clerkship):

- To be followed as per Table No. 9 of CBME 2023 (page No. 74).
- Students need to document the learning during this program in their logbook, which has to be monitored by the department faculty.

The meeting was concluded with thanks.

Dr. Antony Sylvan D'Souza

Chairperson,

Curriculum Committee, FMMC

Dr. Nagesh KR

Coordinator,

Curriculum Committee, FMMC